Response to Question 2/18/09

1. Question: Task one delivery schedule requests approx. 600’ be delivered by April 15th and the remaining approx. 1,103’ be delivered on July 15th. Can you tell me specifically which portion of the system is required for delivery on April 15th? 

Answer: The first desired portion of VJ pipe will be the cross country section where the line comes out of the LH dock to the trench that turns north to the test stand. 

2. Question: Is everyone shown on the bidders list qualified by NASA to perform the work under this contract? Specifically, if I chose a contractor to partner with on this solicitation how do I know NASA views them as being qualified to perform the tasks required for this and future specialty piping projects?  
Answer: No, the bidders list is a list of companies that requested a copy of the specification.  NASA has not reviewed any company capability (concerning this project) that is listed on the bidders list.   According to the solicitation all proposal are to list the prime and subcontracts and submit the required information.

3. Question: Task one does not indicate the maximum lengths of spool sections and location of field joints on the drawings or in the specs. Making the pipe sections as long as possible can reduce the cost of the vacuum insulated piping in task one however could have an adverse effect on the installation cost and time. A closer examination of the current system taking into account interferences and utilizing the existing supports could be advantageous for the overall cost and installation time of the installed VJ Pipe system.  
Answer: The maximum length of pipe spools shall be designed by the manufacturer to allow transportation to the job site and allow for installation in the field.  Combining pipe sections in the field must consider procedures to install those joined sections.   The maximum distance between pipe supports will be no longer than 40 feet. 

4. Question: What is the depth of limestone required on the 10' wide area below the cross country line? 

Answer: The depth is 3 inches.  This is shown on drawing EMI 04B221-03 S2.  

5. Question: What is the density requirement for this area?

Answer: There is a density call-out on the drawing for compacted soil below the concrete footing.  Density requirements for the limerock are stated in the specification under Division 2, section 02-71-50.

